



**Sarah Verheyen**

**Member of the Management Board (COO / CIO) of HAMBORNER REIT AG**

### Personal Data

**Date of birth** 2 June 1985  
**Nationality** German  
**Residence** Munich

Sarah Verheyen has been Member of the Management Board (COO/CIO) of HAMBORNER REIT AG since 1 October 2022 and is responsible for the fields of Sustainability & ESG, IT & Digital Transformation, Transaction Management, Asset Management, Technical Management as well as Property Management.

Previously, she was Member of the Management of KINGSTONE Investment Management as well as working in diverse leading positions in the Asset- and Transaction Management of Jones Lang LaSalle. Sarah Verheyen studied at the University of Economy and Law in Berlin as well as at the International Real Estate Business School of the University of Regensburg.

### Professional Career

<b>since 2022</b>	HAMBORNER REIT AG, Duisburg	Member of the Management Board (COO/CIO)
<b>2019-2022</b>	KINGSTONE Investment Management GmbH, Munich	Member of the Management
<b>2012-2019</b>	Jones Lang LaSalle Asset Management GmbH, Berlin (previously ACREST Property Group GmbH)	Various leading positions in the area of Asset and Transaction Management Most recently: Authorised representative and Member of the Executive Board
<b>2010-2012</b>	IVG Immobilien AG, Frankfurt (previously IVG Asset Management GmbH)	Manager in the central Asset- and Quality Management of various national / international branches
<b>2007-2010</b>	STRABAG Property and Facility Services GmbH, Düsseldorf (previously Deutsche Telekom Immobilien und Service GmbH)	Dual study program in Facility- and Property Management

### Education

<b>2012</b>	International Real Estate Business School, University of Regensburg	Real Estate Asset Management (IREBS)
<b>2007-2010</b>	University of Economy and Law, Berlin	Studies in Business Administration, Specialized field Real Estate; Degree: Bachelor of Arts (B.A.)